MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-I 6th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 30.08.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri. A. L Jarhad,	Chairman
2.	Chairman, MPCB Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	Member
3.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
5.	Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative fr - leave of absence was granted.	rom NEERI
Follow	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Shri N.N. Gurav,	Invitee Member

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 35 of Consent to Operate cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 3	5			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122015	Shree Datta Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 251 Dattanagar Shirol	APPROVED Grant of amendment in existing Consent Operate under product mix for enhance capacity of alcohol production	31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix under the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/1/2020 i.e. enhancement of existing alcohol production from existing 60 KLPD to 90 KLPD Molasses based distillery under Ethanol Blending Program. Committee also noted that, existing 60 KLPD distillery utilizes C Heavy molasses as raw material to produce Rectified Spirit (RS), Ethanol and Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA). PP has proposed to produce Ethanol by using new raw materials namely 'B Heavy' Molasses and 'Cane Juice (Syrup)' from conventional 'C Molasses' Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having valid Consent to Operate upto 31/08/2024 & having Environmental Clearance dated 11/12/2001. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor for Sugar Distillery sector. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in Technical Committee assessed the pollution load & recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load from Alcohol production of 60 KLPD to 90 KLPD by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for amendment in existing consent under product-mix for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 KLPD by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials under change in product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/01/2020 by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not increase consented Cane Crushing Capacity at any given time and proportionately reduce the Sugar production quantity and amend the consent of sugar unit accordingly. 2. PP shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on your official website. 3. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger. 4. PP shall comply with all the conditions in MoEFCC notification dated 16.01.2020 & 2.03.2021. Industry shall install adequate capacity CO2 plant.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123940	Jaywant Sugars Ltd. 83- 90,92,93,95,98,99, 106,107,108,111,1 12,113,115 Dhawarwadi Karad	APPROVED Grant of amendment in existing Consent Operate under product mix for enhance capacity of alcohol production	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix under the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/1/2020 i.e. enhancement of existing alcohol production from existing 45 KLPD to 67 KLPD Molasses based distillery under Ethanol Blending Program. Committee also noted that, existing 45 KLPD distillery utilizes C Heavy molasses as raw material to produce Rectified Spirit (RS), Ethanol and Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA). PP has proposed to produce Ethanol by using new raw materials namely 'B Heavy' Molasses and 'Cane Juice (Syrup)' from conventional 'C Molasses'

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having valid Consent to Operate up to 31/08/2022 & having Environmental Clearance dated 13.11.2017.
					Committee also noted that, PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor for Sugar Distillery sector.
					Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in Technical Committee constituted under product mix on 21.06.2022 and committee assessed the pollution load & recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load from Alcohol production of 45 KLPD to 67 KLPD by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for amendment in existing consent under product-mix for enhance Alcohol production (Ethanol) from 45 KLPD to 67 KLPD by using B-Heavy Molasses/Cane Juice as raw materials under change in product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 23/11/2016 & 16/01/2020 by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall not increase consented Cane Crushing Capacity at any given time and proportionately reduce the Sugar production quantity and amend the consent of sugar unit accordingly. PP shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on your official website.
					3. PP shall ensure uninterrupted connectivity of OCEMS to Board server directly through data logger.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 4. PP shall comply with all the conditions in MoEFCC notification dated 16.01.2020 & 2.03.2021. 5. Industry shall install adequate capacity CO2 plant.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127567	Mylan Laboratories Limited Plot No F-4,F-12 & F-2 MIDC, Malegaon Sinnar	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for operation 12 TPH Boiler +2nd Consent to Operate (Expansion- Modernization) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	30.04.2026	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Part II of C to E granted on 01/11/2019, 1st Operate of C to E granted on 22/12/2021 with amalgamation of existing consent to operate for mfg of Pharmaceutical formulation products. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed in CAC meeting held on 20/5/2022 and decided to call for Technical Presentation. Accordingly, Technical Presentation extended on 01/8/2022 in which PP presented the details of water & Air pollution control measures, Hazardous waste management. Committee further noted the request of the unit for disposal path for 28.4 & 28.5 through Pre/Co-processing as per Boards Circular. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall recycle 43.6 CMD treated sewage for flushing & other purposes and remaining 63 CMD shall be used on land for gardening. 4. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 provisions of Rule. 5. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128862	Prasol Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. S. No. 8, 13, 15, 16, 25, 75 Village Honad Taluka Khalapur, District Raigad Khalapur	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamation of existing Consent to operate	30.06.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for part 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate for mfg of various organic chemicals. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance vide No. IA-J-11011/260/2012-IA-II (I) dated 16/11/2021. Committee further noted that, PP has segregated trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provided separate treatment system & recycling the entire treated effluent to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier CAC and called for Technical Presentation. Accordingly, Technical Presentation extended in which PP presented the compliance of EC conditions, product & by-product details and details of Hazardous Waste. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of part 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the disposal path defined in the consent by following provision of H&OW Rule. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130968	SMARTCHEM TECHNOLOGIES LTD. Plot No. K-1 (Part- 1), K-1 (Part-2) MIDC Taloja Panvel	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate under change in Product mix	31.03.2026	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix without change in total production quantity. Committee also noted that, the existing unit has valid Consent and Environment Clearance. PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor. Technical Committee has recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant amendment in existing consent under product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 02/3/2021 by imposing following conditions. The standards of the parameters Total Particulate Matter shall be stringent to the 50 mg/Nm3. Industry shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance granted vide No. F.No. J-11011/167/2016-IA II (I) dated 02/9/2019 and ensure display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent (RO permeate) in plant & RO reject will be sent to CETP after confirming the consented standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					which permission is not granted by the Board.5. Industry shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS to Board server
					 Consent shall be issued with overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate granted by the Board vide no. Format 1.0/CAC/UAN No. 0000108040/CO- 2108001159 dated 20/8/2019
					 Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System and Compliance of consent and EC conditions
					 The industry shall dispose the by-products as Hazardous waste to actual user having permission under Rule-9 of H & O W (M & TM) Rules 2016 and shall comply the provisions of Hazardous & Other Wastes (M & TM) Rules,2016.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133804	KOHINOOR CTNL- Infrastructure Company Private Limited KOHINOOR SQUAREâ€ Kohinoor Mill Co. Ltd, No. 3, F. P. No. 46 of Mahim Division, Junction of N. C. Kelkar Marg and Lady Jamshetji Marg, Dadar (W), Mumbai-400028.	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate		 Applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for Construction of Residential & Commercial project with public parking having Total plot area of 19,859.04 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 2,45,473.60 Sq.m. Obtained revalidation of EC, Provided STP of 325 CMD capacity based MBBR Technology. Treated water will be utilized for flushing & gardening purpose, provided OWC followed by composting facility. Point wise verification of Environment Clearance compliance not submitted. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and put-up in next CAC meeting after obtaining point wise Environment Clearance compliance.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131646	Forest Trails Athashri Co- operative Housing Society Ltd Sr.No.83, 84/2, 86/1/1, 86/2, 86/1, 86/1A/2, 86/1A, 86/1A/1,8 8/2, 88/3, 90/2, 35/1, 40/1, 44/5, At. Bhugaon, Tal Mulshi, Dist.Pune.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate separately for Forest trail Athashri Sahakari Gruhnirman Sanstha project having Total Plot Area of 12,645 Sq.m out of TPA of 7,69,195 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 28,533 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 6,79,837.73 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP and OWC. Committee further noted that, PP has not submitted audited balance and pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions. After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Notice for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate for above mentioned non-compliances.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132991	Hindustan Coca- Cola Beverages Pvt.Ltd. Survey No 284- P Kudus Wada	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.04.2025	 Committee noted that, PP Applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of pulp based, carbonated beverages in glass bottles, tetra and Pet bottles and packaged drinking water. Committee also noted that, the Application was discussed in the CAC meeting dated 28.07.2022. and issue SCN for Refusal for increase in CI. PP submitted reply as per MoM but noted that CI was increased by 170 Crs. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent with increase in CI, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit the Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board towards increased CI without obtaining consent from Board thus violated the provision of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violation & submit BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards submission of the same. 2. PP shall submit details audited balance sheet from year 2016 to 2022 with audited balance sheet and different of Consent fee as per revised Capital investment. PP shall submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.
9	MPCB- CONSENT-	Kashish Park Realtors	APPROVED	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1 st consent to operate (part) for residential building No. "B" of the total

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	0000135936	C.T.S. No. 2 to 21, 37, 38, 39 and 40 (pt) "Tower B",C.T.S. No. 2 to 21, 37, 38, 39 and 40 (pt) at Village â€" Naupada,LBS Marg Mulund Check Naka, Thane Mulund	1 st Consent to Operate (Part)		 plot area -58267.79 sq. mtr. & total built up area - 9553.34 sq. mtr. For Cl of 63.93 Crs. Committee also noted that case was discussed in 4th CAC meeting held on 24.06.2022 it was decided to defer the case and put-up in the next CAC meeting after obtaining verification report from SRO regarding Environment Clearance compliance. Sub-regional Officer, Thane-I has submitted the Environment Clearance compliance on 09.06.2022. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to 1st operate (Part) for residential building No. "B" of the total plot area -58267.79 sq. mtr. & total built up area - 9553.34 sq. mtr. For Cl of 63.93 Crs., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall apply & obtain the renewal of consent (Part) of phase -II & 1st C to O (Part) of Phase-III along with requisite consent fees. 2. PP shall comply with conditions stipulated in EC. 3. PP shall operate STP for treatment of domestic to achieve the standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 4. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 treatment of wet garbage. 6. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 7. PP shall ensure that the handed over societies shall get renewed consent in the name of society, till that time PP is responsible for obtaining MPCB consent. 8. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000137566	Kolte Patil I-Ven Townships (Pune) Itd (Sector R3 - E Building) S. No, 115(P) and other sector R3/CR. No. 121/21-22,	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate Part-VI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-VI) for Sector- R3-E building in the project having Total plot area of 15,81,344.18 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 21,497.04 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 18,90,091.83 Sq.m (As per EC dtd. 13/01/2021)
		Village. Jambhe Marunji, Nere, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for Expansion, provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility.
					Committee further noted that, PP has not submitted audited balance sheet and pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions.
					After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of 1st Consent to Operate Part-VI for above non-compliances.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139121	JSW Cement Limited 44,45,46,50 44,45,46,50, Village	APPROVED First Consent to Operate for	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate for clinker storage silo of 80,000 Ton capacity. Committee also noted that the PP has Provided bag filters to
		- Kolave, Tal-Pen,	Clinker Silo		

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Dist-Raigad.	Storage.	•	clinker silo with stack.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to operate for clinker storage silo of 80,000 Ton capacity by imposing following conditions-
					 PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution control system and towards compliance of consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees if any.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140076	Larsen & Toubro Ltd., CTS. Nos. 112, 115 of Village Tungwa & CTS No. 86, 87 of Village Saki Vihar Road, Powai,	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate Part-I		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Construction of School building having Total Plot Area of 2,34,831 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 14,378.95 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 5,79,125.45 Sq.m (as per EC for Exp dtd. 30/08/2017)
		Mumbai- 400 072.			Committee also noted that PP has not provided STP and they will dispose of untreated sewage to Municipal drainage.
					Committee further noted that, PP has completed construction work of Bldg B & Bldg C and given possession of the same without obtaining C to O (Part) from Board which is violation of EC & C to E condition and PP has not submitted an audited balance sheet.
					After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of 1st Consent to Operate Part-I for above non-compliances.
13	MPCB-	Serum Institute	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT-	Vaccines Pvt. Ltd.	Oresta		Operate for mfg of Biotech Product- 50000000 Nos/Y.
	0000140338	110A, 109/2B/4,109/2B/5 Manjari Bk Haveli	Operate		Committee also noted that, PP has not yet installed Plant & Machinery and also not obtained Consent to Establish.
					Committee further noted that, Capital Investment certificate in the format of undertaking and failed to submit CA certificate as per Boards Circular.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for following non-compliances:
					 Industry has failed to install all Plant & machinery and applied for Consent to Operate. Industry has not submitted CA certificate in the Boards format declaring Capital Cost of the unit.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139687	Manipal Hospitals Pvt. Ltd. Village Baner			Already discussed in 5 th CAC meeting. Consent issued.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139904	Bharati Vidyapeeth Sector-10, Kharghar,	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Operate	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP HCE has applied for consent to establish and operate with BMW Authorization application for 310 No. of Beds having total plot area 30000 Sq mtr and total BUA 15023.19 Sq Mtr. With CI of Rs. 95.15 Crs. Committee also noted that HCE has obtained Environmental clearance vide No. SEAC-2013/CR-533/TC-1, dated- 24.03.2015 for total plot area 30000Sq. Mtr. and Total BUA 57648.40 Sq. Mtr. Provided STP having capacity 125 CMD with SBR technology and provided ETP having capacity 25 CMD. PP has constructed one building B+G+6 floor with BUA 15025.42 Sq. Mtr. Provided 310 No. of Beds.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					establish and operate with BMW Authorization application for 310 No. of Beds having total plot area 30000 Sq mtr and total BUA 15023.19 Sq Mtr. With CI of Rs. 95.15 Crs., by imposing following conditions:
					1. Health Care Establishment shall submit Bank Guarantees as per B.G. regime for HCE.
					2. HCE shall provide pre-treatment for yellow waste category waste.
					3. HCE shall submit Board resolution towards violation as construction carried out without obtaining prior permission.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132160	Persipina Developers Pvt. Ltd. 65/1A,65/1B,66/0,6 7/0,65/2,74/6,74/4B ,74/2,69/0,68/0,62/ 0,5 9/0,57/1,57/2,57/3B ,57/4,58/1A,58/1B Bhokarpada, Taluka-Panvel & Talegaon Panshil, Taluka-Khalapur Panvel & Khalapur	NOT APPROVED Consent to Operate for DG sets along with amalgamation of existing consent (Part-II)		 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Operate for DG sets along with amalgamation in existing consent to operate (Part-II) & change in name from M/s. Persipina Developers Pvt. Ltd. to M/s. NMDC Data Center Pvt. Ltd. Committee also noted that, 1. As per Consent to establish granted by Board, these two installed DG sets of capacity 2250 KVA are not reflected. 2. PP has installed DG sets (2 x 2250 KVA) & applied for consent to operate without obtaining the consent to establish. 3. PP has obtained the existing consent in the name of M/s. Persipina Developers Pvt. Ltd., however requisite documentary proof such as ROC, amendment in EC for change in name, not submitted. 4. PP has not submitted CA certificate showing the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					capital investment of the project. After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above non-compliances.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138593	Paranjape Schemes Construction Limited (C/o FOREST TRAILS HIGHLANDS 1 to 6 Co-operative Housing (Forest Trails Highland 1 to 6 Co- operative Housing Society Ltd & Crest Bungalow 201, 202) Sr.No. 84/2(P), 85/1b(P), 86/1/1(P), Sector 12, At. Bhugaon, Tal Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Residential Construction project having Total Plot Area of 7,69,195 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 84,872 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 6,79,837.73 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP and OWC. Committee further noted that, PP has not submitted audited balance sheet and not submitted pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions. After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate for the above non-compliances.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139809	Uttam Galva Metallics Limited Various Numbers, Existing plant Bhugaon Link Road ,Wardha -442001 Wardha	APPROVED 1st consent to operate (Part) for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent	30.06.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate (part) for expansion of blast furnace capacity 0.73 MTPA and Sinter Plant capacity of 0.76 MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has existing valid consent to operate up to 30.06.2024. They have provided primary treatment for the treatment of the industrial effluent and treated effluent is reused in the plant. PP has provided ESP to Sinter Plant and Bag Filter to Blast Furnace. JVS results of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					source monitoring found exceeding the standards.
					Committee also noted that PP has completed the installation of the Blast Furnace plant, whereas as yet not completed the installation of the sinter plant.
					Committee further noted that SRO Nagpur -2 has submitted a verified EC Compliance Report.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of 1st consent to operate (part) for Blast Furnace and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions:
					 By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards exceedance of source monitoring results. PP shall submit/extend BG of RS. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall apply separately for 1st operate for Sinter plant after completion of installation of the same.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140631	Hindustan Electricity Generation Co. Pvt. Ltd.(CTO for Building IB-4C) Gat. No. 613-627,	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III)	31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-III) for Integrated Industrial project having Total plot area of 9,95,400.10 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 19,949.14 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, provided
		627p, 628, 629, 629p, 630, 631, 634-637, 644, 645, 650-652, 798-802, 803p, 804-815, 815p, 816-818,			STP and OWC. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions of SRO-Pune-II.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Village Navlakh Umbre & Village Badhalwadi Gat No. 11, 12, 16, 23, 24, 25 Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.			 After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part-III) by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140636	JSW Steel Coated Products Limited, Plot No. B-6/1/1, MIDC Tarapur - Boiser, Tal. & Dist. Palghar	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate for expansion	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, 1st consent to operate for expansion. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent to operate up to 30.06.2025. PP has existing adequate capacity of ETP consisting of Primary, secondary & tertiary treatment followed by RO & MEE to achieve ZLD. JVS results of the existing plant is within the consented norms. PP has provided wet scrubber as APCs to the Pickling line. Committee also noted that, the existing unit has the Cold

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					rolling mill which attract the provision of Environmental Clearance as per Board's Circular dtd. 20.07.2021 and PP has applied for the obtaining EC.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant of 1st consent to operate by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall obtain Environmental Clearance for the Cold Rolling activity.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139827	Utopian Sugars Ltd (Distillery Unit) 381,384,385,386,3 87,389,96 Kahcarewadi,Patkh al Pantnagar, Kachrewadi Mangalwedha	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1ST Consent to operate with Renewal of Existing i.e 15 KLPD + Existing- 45 KLPD = 60 KLPD. Committee also noted that, PP Provided MEE & Incineration boiler to achieve ZLD. Industry provided CPU for excess condensate. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1ST Consent to operate with Renewal of Existing i.e 15 KLPD + Existing- 45 KLPD = 60 KLPD, by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent conditions and O&M of Pollution Control System.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000139911	WANLESS HOSPITAL MIRAJ MEDICAL CENTRE MIRAJ MIRAJ	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization,	31.05.2023	Committee noted that HCE applied for Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 400 bedded hospital with Total plot area 38300 Sq. Mtrs and BUA 20712.66 Sqm with CI of Rs.20.23 Crs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
			Consent to Operate		Committee also noted that Obtained certificate of CBMWTSDF for 244 beds. HCE has obtained Bombay Nursing Home Act Registration for 244 beds. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Combined
					Consent and BMW Authorization for 244 Beds, by imposing following conditions:
					 Health care establishment shall submit Bank Guarantee as per BG regime. HCE has shall provide STP and ETP for treatment of effluent within 6 months. Health Care Establishment has not submitted BMW annual report.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140958	3M India Ltd. Plot No. B-20 MIDC Ranjangaon Shirur	APPROVED 1st consent to operate (Part-II for expansion) amalgamation	31/1/2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate (Part-II) and amalgamation with existing consent for manufacture of Insulation product for Automotive, Filter Accessories, Home decorative fitments/ Accessories and Markers of all types / configuration.
			with existing consent		Committee also noted that, CI of the Part-II is already considered in existing Consent to Operate.
					Committee further noted that. PP has provided ETP's for treatment of trade effluent & treated effluent 100% recycled in the process to achieve ZLD.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided air pollution control system and disposal of Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule.
			00 2022 - 6 0		After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 grant of Consent to Operate with following conditions: Industry shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall recycle the treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee towards compliance of consent conditions. This consent is issued over overriding effect to earlier consent to operate granted by the Board.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140427	Nanded city Development & construction Ltd. S.Nos. 1 to 24, 36, 55 to 81, Village Khadakwasala 1 to 5, At. Nanded, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate Part-II	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-II) for 'Nanded City' Township project having Total Plot Area of 67,957.98 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,32,586.62 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 32,20,000 Sq.m (as per EC dtd. 12/05/2014) Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP and OWC. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted copy of letter of Monitoring report of compliance status of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance granted issued by Regional Officer, IRO, MoEF & CC, Nagpur dtd. 02/05/2022. After due deliberation it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-II) by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000141237	PAWANA HOSPITAL SOMATANE PHATA	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Operate	31.09.2023	Committee noted that HCE has applied for combine consent and authorization for Hospital activity for 203 Beds with Total plot area 4502 Sq. Mtrs and BUA 4826 Sqm with CI of Rs.36.09 Crs. Committee also noted that earlier Renewal of Consent to Operate obtained dated 07.10.2021 which was valid up to 30.09.2022 foe 120 beds. STP of 50 CMD capacity is provided and ETP of 1 CMD provided. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Combined Consent to Operate with BMW authorization for 203 Beds, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee as per BG regime for Health Care Establishment. Health Care Establishment shall provide full-fledge ETP for treatment of trade effluent. PP shall provide pre-treatment for yellow category waste.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.
